DAN MOUL, MEMBER COMMITTEES

91st LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT
CHILDREN & YOUTH
PO BOX 202091 VICE CHAIRMAN
G-32 IRVIS OFFICE BUILDING GAME & FISHERIES
HARRISBURG, PA 17120-2091 AGRICULTURE & RURAL AFFAIRS
717-783-5217 | . TOURISM & RECREATIONAL
e House of Representatites R t REATIONAL =
MID i ON L PROMOTI
GETTYSBURG, PA. 17325 Commonwealth of Pennsylvania TRAVE MOTION
717-334-3010 Harrisburg
TOLL-FREE: 1-866-646-4915
WWW.REPMOUL.COM
TO: All House Members
FROM: Representative Dan Moul
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SUBJECT:  Cosponsoring Legislation

In the near future, I plan on introducing legislation that will exempt natural gas vehicles from
paying tolls on the Pennsylvania Turnpike until July 1, 2018. When compared to gasoline,
natural gas produces 80 percent less particulate matter and 25 percent less carbon monoxide
emissions. Rewarding its use will not only clean up our air but also boost demand for a
Pennsylvania resource.

If you would like to co-sponsor this piece of legislation please contact Suzette Beemer at

sbeemer@pahousegop.com.



